## Lehman College City University of New York Minutes of the Meeting of Oct 05, 2011 Senate Undergraduate Committee on Curriculum

Present: Akan, A.; Feinerman, R.; Hyman, D.; Jacobson, B.; Whittaker, R. Also Present: Loscosco, P.

A quorum was not present. All votes were unanimous.

- 1. The minutes of the meeting of Sept 21, 2011 were approved.
- 2. A proposal from the Department of Journalism, Communication and Theatre to change the name of the major and the B.A. Degree requirements was approved
- 3. Proposals from the Department of Journalism, Communication and Theatre to create new courses MMS 218, 219, 322 and 335 were approved
- 4. Proposals from the Department of Journalism, Communication and Theatre to create new courses MMJ(MMS) 217, MMS 223, 224, 250, 307, 308, 324, 350, 360 and 366were approved, pending minor editorial changes.
- 5. A proposal from the Department of Journalism, Communication and Theatre to create a new experimental course MMS 220 was approved, pending minor editorial changes.
- 6. Proposals from the Department of Journalism, Communication and Theatre to change the alpha code, course number, title, credits and description of COM 100, and the alpha Code, title and description of COM 212 and COM 213 were approved, the first two pending minor editorial changes.
- 7. Proposals from the Department of Journalism, Communication and Theatre to change the alpha code, description and course number of COM 240 and the alpha code, title, description and prerequisites of COM 300 and COM 359 were approved, subject to editorial changes.
- 8. Proposals from the Department of Journalism, Communication and Theatre to change the cross listings of MMJ 211, MMJ 215, FRE 234, AAS 321, AAS 326, MMJ (AAS) 332, ENW 333 and MMJ 470 were approved.
- 9. Proposals from the Department of Journalism, Communication and Theatre to change the cross listing and descriptions of MMJ 214, MMJ 222 an ITA 230 were approved, pending minor editing,

- 10. Proposals from the Department of Journalism, Communication and Theatre to change the cross listing and prerequisites of MMJ 315, MMJ 334, MMJ 357 and MMJ 370 were approved.
- 11. Proposals from the Department of Journalism, Communication and Theatre to change the alpha code, course number, title and description of COM 350, the alpha code, course number, title, description and prerequisites of COM 301 (LNG 240) and the alpha code, title, hours, description and prerequisites of COM 489 were approved.
- 12. Proposals from the Department of Journalism, Communication and Theatre to change the alpha codes of Com 311, COM (LAC) 216, COM (LAC)(PRS) 319 and COM (ANT) 351 were approved.
- 13. Proposals from the Department of Journalism, Communication and Theatre to change the alpha code, title and prerequisites of COM 420 and COM 304 were approved, the last with minor editing.
- 14. Proposals from the Department of Journalism, Communication and Theatre to change the alpha code, description and prerequisites of COM 305 and COM 316 were approved, the last subject to minor editing.
- 15. Proposals from the Department of Journalism, Communication and Theatre to change the alpha code and prerequisites of COM (MLJ) 347 and COM 421 were approved. The alpha codes and prerequisites of COM (THE) (ENW) 309 and COM 404 were approved with revisions.
- 16. Proposals from the Department of Journalism, Communication and Theatre to withdraw courses COM 002, 101, 102, 201, 203, 204, 306, 307, 308, 310, 400, 405, 407, 451, 485, 490, and COM (THE) 232 were approved.
- 17. The UCC will hold its next meeting on Oct  $12^{\text{th}}$  @ 1:00 in CA 263.

Respectfully submitted, Barbara Jacobson